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Category B. CategangA.

change caprse nefiy , numher shanpe course_prefix_number

course_revision mod_prereq
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Education section of this form (below)

* Liberal Studies. #arsw complete the Liberal Studies
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* Distance Education: Please complete the Distance

Education section of this form (below)
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(L) Brief Brief Course Outline
Course
Cutline

As outlined by the federal definition of a . n As outlined by the federal definition of a
"credit hour”, the following should be a  (Give sufficient  “credit hour”, the following should be a

consideration detail to consideration
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For each outcome in
the course, describe

how the outcome will
be achieved using

Distance Educatlion
technologies.

How will the
instructor-student and

student-student
interaction take place?

(i applicable)

How willl student
achisvement be
evaluated?

How will academic




All Liberal Studies courses are required to include perspectives on cuitures and have a supplemental reading.

Please answer the following questions.

Liberal Studies
courses must
include

the perspectives and
contributions

of ethnic and racial
minorities and

of women whenever
appropriate to

the subject matter.
Please explain

how this course will
meet this

criterion.

Liberal Studies
courses require the

reading and use by
students of at

least ons
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Narrative
OD::::N"’" How the proposal relates to the Education Major
Required
Content
For Deans Raview
Are Resources Available/Sufficient for this Course?
Is the Proposal Congruent with the College Mission?

Has the Proposer Attempted to Resolve Potential Conflicts with Other Academic Units?

Comments:



